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This form is for use in nominating or requesting determinations of eligibility for 
individual properties or districts. See instructions in Guidelines for Completing 
National Register Forms (National Register Bulletin 16). Complete each item by 
marking "x" in the appropriate box or by entering the requested information. If an 
item does not apply to the property being documented, enter "N/A" for "not 
applicable." For functions, styles, materials, and areas of significance, enter 
only the categories and subcategories listed in the instructions. For additional 
space use continuation sheets (Form 10-900a). Type all entries. Use letter 
quality printer in 12 pitch, using an 85 space line and a 10 space left margin. 
Use only 25% or greater cotton content bond paper.

1. Nanie of Property______________________________ 

historic jrtame_________GRE^EN^ RIVER^ PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

other names/site number Green River Bible Church

2. Location

street__&_jiumber___134 WesitJThir<3^yenue___________ N/A not for publication 

city, town_______Green River___________________ N/A vicinity_____________

state Utah code _JJT county Emery code 015 zip code 84525

3. Classification

Ownership of Property Category of Property No. of Resources within Property

X private X building(s) contributing noncontributing

__ public-local __ district 1 ___ buildings

__ public-State __ site ___ ___ sites

__ public-Federal __ structure ___ _____ structures

__ object ___ ___ objects

	_1__ _0_ Total

Name of related multiple property listing: No. of contributing resources
previously listed in the 

N/A______________________________ National Register ^_0 -____



4. State/Federal Agency Certification
As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, 
as amended, I hereby certify that this _X__nomination __request for determination 
of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the 
National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional 
requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60. In my opinion, the property X meets 

does not meet the National Register criteria. __See continuation sheet.

Signature of certifying official 
UTAH STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property __meets 
criteria. See continuation sheet.

does not meet the National Register

Signature of commenting or other official Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

5. National Park Service Certification
I, hereby, certify that this property is:

entered in the National Register. 
See continuation sheet

determined eligible for the National 
Register. __ See continuation sheet

determined not eligible for the 
National Register.

removed from the National Register, 

other, (explain:) _______________

10

fjf'Signature of the Keeper Date

6. Functions or Use
Historic Functions 
(enter categories from instructions)

Religion: religious structure_______
Education: school

Current Functions
(enter categories from instructions)

Social: civic



7. Description__________________________________________________ 
Architectural Classification Materials 
(enter categories from instructions) (enter categories from instructions)

foundation stone
Late Gothic Revival walls wood
[Victorian Gothic)

roof asphalt
other concrete

Describe present and historic physical appearance.

Built in 1907, this small wooden church is a good example of the Victorian 
Gothic architectural style. It is composed of intersecting wings with a tower set 
into the entrance angle. The principal wing is nearly two stories high and has a 
broad, steeply pitched gable roof. The front projecting wing is smaller, perhaps a 
story-and~a-half, but has the same pointed roof shape as the larger section to the 
rear. The tower is a full two stories and the roof a unique mixture of hip and 
tower element. The tower roof itself is hipped, but it is clipped at each corner 
by square battlements that protrude upward to a point just below the apex of the 
hip. Each wing contains large Gothic arched, stained-glass windows with 
pointed-arch wooden tracery. The two visible sides of the tower have round-arched 
paired windows on the second story. Above each of these windows is another small 
round window which is framed beneath a decorative pointed arch of applied wood. 
Over the tower's front door is a slightly flared hipped roof canopy. The wooden 
frame sits on a rusticated stone foundation and is covered with clapboard siding. 
Originally, the building was white with brown trim.

In 1963 a four room addition was put on the west end for Sunday School rooms, 
and storage. In 1986 the old paint was removed and the church repainted white with 
gold trim. The interior walls were originally painted plaster and moveable chairs 
were used for seating. In the 1970*s, carpet was placed over the wooden floors, 
and pine pews replaced moveable chairs. In 1985, the interior plaster walls were 
replaced with insulation and sheetrock and all woodwork was restored and 
refinished. In 1986, the church received a new asphalt roof. Despite these 
changes   and perhaps because of them   the building retains much of its historic 
integrity.

See continuation sheet



8. Statement of ̂ Signif Icarice
Certifying official has considered the significance of this property in relation to 
other properties: ___nationally ___statewide _X_locally

Applicable National Register Criteria _X__A X

Criteria Considerations (Exceptions) _JK_A ___B ___C D

Areas of Significance 
(enter categories from instructions) 
Archi^tect.ure__________________ 
Religion____________________

Period of Significance Significant Dates
1907 1907

Cultural Affiliation 
N/A

Significant Person 
N/A

Architect/Builder
Ware, Walter E. , and Tre&anza, A.. O. / 

builder unknown

State significance of property, and justify criteria, criteria considerations, and 
areas and periods of significance noted above.

Constructed in 1906-07, the Green River Presbyterian Church is architecturally 
significant at the local level as an excellent example of the Victorian Gothic 
style. It is also historically significant as the first church built in the town 
and as an important early example of the "community church" phase of Protestant 
church activity in predominantly Mormon Utah. Unlike nineteenth-century Protestant 
church buildings in Utah, which were erected as part of the missionary effort among 
the Mormons, twentieth-century churches were constructed with the sole purpose of 
serving local congregations. The relatively small number of non-Mormons in Utah 
communities often prompted members of various Protestant backgrounds to band 
together in a community church arrangement, even though one faith may have 
sponsored the congregation and the construction of the building. Such was the case 
with the Green River church, which was loosely affiliated with the Presbyterian 
Church but had several different denominations represented among its original 
members. Although the church acted soley as a religious structure, its 
significance is derived from its unique architecture and early representation of 
the historical theme of Protestant community churches.

The first Protestant congregation in Green River was established in March 1906 
under the direction of Rev. J.K. McGillivray, a Presbyterian pastor. There were 29 
members of the original congregation, representing eight different denominations. 
Immediately after Rev. McLain W. Davis took over the pastorate in December 1906, he 
proposed the project to construct a building for the congregation. Land for the 
new church (five lots valued at $1000) was donated by the Green River Land and 
Townsite Company, and over $2200 were raised locally through donations, labor 
subscriptions and a variety of fund-raising activities, such as chicken pie

X See continuation sheet



9. Major Bibliographical References
Green River Dispatch, various issues, (on file at the Utah State Historic

Preservation Office). 
Emery County Progress, various issues, (on file at the Utah State Historic

Preservation Office).

Previous documentation on file (NPS): 
___preliminary determination of

individual listing (36 CB'R 67)
has been requested 

___previously listed in the National
Register 

___previously determined eligible by
the National Register 

___designated a National Historic
Landmark 

___recorded by Historic American
Buildings Survey # __________

See continuation sheet

Primary location of additional data: 
___State Historic preservation office 
___Other State agency

x

_Federal agency 
JLocal government 
JJniversity 
Other

___recorded by Historic American
Engineering Record # ________

Specify repository:
Presbyterian Hist. Soc., Philadelphia, Pa.

10. Geographical Data
Acreage of property less than one acre

UTM References 
A 1/2 5/7/2/3/0/0 

Zone Easting

C / / / / / /

4/3/1/6/4/5/0 
Northing

B / / / /
Zone 

D /

Easting 

/ / / / /

Northing

See continuation sheet

Verbal Boundary Description
Located in SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Township 21 South, Range 16 East, in the 

First Division of the Green River City Plat, Bolck 9, all of Lots 28, 29, 30, 31, 
and 32.

___See continuation sheet

Boundary Justification
Discription is of the current and historic boundaries of the site.

See continuation sheet

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Patty Morris f Roger Roper/Historian

organization Utah State Historical Society 

street & number 300 Rio Grande

date August 1988

city or town Salt Lake City

telephone (801) 533-6017______________

state Utah zip code 841401
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suppers. There was also a $1000 grant from the "Board of Church Erection" of the 
Utah Presbytery to assist with construction costs.1 Ware & Treganza, a prominent 
architectural firm from Salt Lake City, was hired at a cost of $125 to design the 
new structure.2 Work on the project probably started in the spring or summer of 
1907. The building was dedicated on October 20, 1907, though it had been used for 
some time before its completion.3 Total cost of the facility, which included an 
organ and chairs, was almost $4500. The building functioned as a Presbyterian 
church until 1958, when the Presbytery of Utah was no longer able to provide a 
full-time minister. Since 1959 the church has been a nondenominational community 
church, though its historical role has always been that of a community church.

The Green River Presbyterian Church was constructed at a time when the 
community of Green River was emerging as an official town. A makeshift settlement 
known as Blake City had been located at this site as early as 1879 along the newly 
established mail route connecting Salina, Utah, and Ouray, Colorado. The site of 
the settlement was at a favorable crossing of the Green River. In 1883 the Denver 
and Rio Grande Western Railroad established an east/west line along that route, 
helping ensure the existence of the settlement. The town took on the name Green 
River in 1895, but it was not until 1906 that the first town council was elected 
and a new townsite laid out. Green River was officially incorporated in 1910. 
This period of municipal growth corresponded with the local "Peach Boom," during 
which the peach industry was introduced and thrived. Other community advances at 
that time were the construction of a two-story brick school in 1910, the erection 
of a metal-truss wagon bridge across the Green River in 1910, the establishment of 
a Mormon ward (congregation) in 1904, and the formation of a Presbyterian 
congregation in 1906 and the construction of their building in 1907.

The Green River Presbyterian Church represents a new phase of Protestant 
activity in Utah cities, a "community church" phase. The evangelical zeal that had 
sustained Protestant missionary efforts in Utah during the 1870s-~90s was 
extinguished by the turn of the century. Nationwide economic depressions during 
the 1890s greatly reduced donations from church contributors in the eastern U.S., 
and the perceived need for missionary work among the Mormons was significantly 
lessened with the 1890 Manifesto denouncing polygamy by Mormon church president 
Wilford Woodruff. The establishment of a viable Utah public school system in the 
1890s also had a negative effect on Protestant missionary efforts in Utah. These 
efforts focused on providing Mormon children with schooling as a first step toward 
conversion. The combination of these factors in the 1890s brought an end to the 
Protestant evangelical missionary period in Utah.

The community church phase of Protestantism in Utah represents a local desire
for Protestant religious services and the willingness of the various churches to 
support congregations of mixed denominational background. Most Utah towns were at
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overwhelmingly Mormon, so there were relatively few Protestant churches, usually 
only one per community (except in the larger cities). No single denomination had 
enough congregants to justify the expense of a building and minister, so ecumenical 
community churches were the practical solution. Affiliations with the sponsoring 
institutions were maintained for a number of years (e.g. Green River Presbyterian 
Church, Magna Community Baptist Church), but they usually became weaker with time. 
Most of the congregations eventually became nondenominational community churches.

Notes

l"Financial Report of Building Committee of First Presbyterian Church of Green 
River, Utah, October 18th, 1907." Copy available in National Register file, Utah 
State Historical Society. Though the $1000 is listed on the financial report as a 
"grant," there is some indication that it actually may have been a mortgage. See 
"Start of Green River Church," Deseret_JNjejws, October 21, 1972, p. 10 section A.

2 Ibid. Also Green River Dispatch, October 24, 1907. Though this newspaper is 
not extant, a photocopy of the article describing the dedication is available in 
the National Register file, Utah State Historical Society.

3Green River Dispatch, October 24, 1907.


